

2000 UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT (UBR)

FILED

Aug 09, 2000 8:00 am
Secretary of State

08-09-2000 90080 014 ****61.25

DOCUMENT # N19134

1. Entity Name

THE BALLET SOCIETY FOR BALLET EDUCATION, INC.

Principal Place of Business

Mailing Address

559 MIRROR LAKE DR
ST PETERSBURG FL 33701
US

559 MIRROR LAKE DR
ST PETERSBURG FL 33701-3219
US

2. Principal Place of Business

3. Mailing Address

Suite, Apt. #, etc.

Suite, Apt. #, etc.

City & State

City & State

4. FEJ Number

59-2863592

Applied For

Not Applicable

Zip

Country

Zip

Country

5. Certificate of Status Desired

\$8.75 Additional
Fee Required

6. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

7. Name and Address of New Registered Agent

KINKAID, JAMIE J
11397 HAMLIN BLVD.
LARGO FL 33774

Name

Street Address (P.O. Box Number is Not Acceptable)

City

FL

Zip Code

8. The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the state of Florida.

SIGNATURE

Signature, typed or printed name of registered agent and title, if applicable

(NOTE: Registered Agent signature required when reinstating)

DATE

FILE NOW:
FEE IS \$61.25

9. Election Campaign Financing
Trust Fund Contribution.

☐

\$5.00 May Be
Added to Fees

Make Check Payable to
Department of State

10. OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

11. ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS IN 10

TITLE	PD	☒ Delete
NAME	LEVY, GAEA	
STREET ADDRESS	40 DAVIS BLVD.	
CITY-ST-ZIP	TAMPA FL 33606	
TITLE	VD	☒ Delete
NAME	COWEN, JACQUINE	
STREET ADDRESS	2564 62ND AVE S.	
CITY-ST-ZIP	ST. PETERSBURG FL 33712	
TITLE	S	☐ Delete
NAME	KINKAID, JAMIE	
STREET ADDRESS	11397 HAMLIN BLVD	
CITY-ST-ZIP	LARGO FL 33774	
TITLE	2VD	☐ Delete
NAME	CATO, FRANCES	
STREET ADDRESS	5700 GROVE ST S	
CITY-ST-ZIP	ST. PETERSBURG FL 33705	
TITLE	TD	☒ Delete
NAME	SORRENTINO, DEBBIE	
STREET ADDRESS	2280 E 113TH AVE	
CITY-ST-ZIP	TAMPA FL 33612	
TITLE		☐ Delete
NAME		
STREET ADDRESS		
CITY-ST-ZIP		

TITLE	D	☐ Change ☒ Addition
NAME	Robert Green	
STREET ADDRESS	8030 Snikboat Key Blvd.	
CITY-ST-ZIP	St. Petersburg, Fla. 33707	
TITLE		☐ Change ☐ Addition
NAME		
STREET ADDRESS		
CITY-ST-ZIP		
TITLE		☐ Change ☐ Addition
NAME		
STREET ADDRESS		
CITY-ST-ZIP		
TITLE		☐ Change ☐ Addition
NAME		
STREET ADDRESS		
CITY-ST-ZIP		

12. I hereby certify that the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for the exemption stated in Section 119.07(3)(i), Florida Statutes. I further certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an officer or director of the corporation or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 617, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears in Block 10 or Block 11 if changed, or on an attachment with an address, with all other like empowered.

SIGNATURE:

JAMIE KINKAID
SIGNATURE AND TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTOR

DATE

Daytime Phone #

CR2E037 (9/99)

Attachment

N19134
D0076536



THE BALLET SOCIETY, INC.

May 31, 2000

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find enclosed the 2000 Uniform Business Report and fee for the Ballet Society, Inc.

The timely filing of this report was delayed due to circumstances beyond our control.

I appreciate the direction from your office staff regarding this situation.

Sincerely,

Jamie Kinkaid
Secretary

attachment

N19134
D0076536



THE BALLET SOCIETY, INC.

July 24, 2000

Katherine Harris, Secretary of State
Florida Department of State
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Dear Madame Secretary,

The enclosed documents were returned to my office on July 9, 2000.

The document specialist, Kristen Eckel states that a non-profit corporation must list 3 directors and their street addresses in block 10 or 11 using a "D" or "T" to designate the title. If you will note where marked with arrows, there are three directors, a letter to designate the status of the director and their addresses printed and noted clearly.

My office did not file this report in the tattered state it was returned.

I am sure there is an explanation for this bizarre communication as well as the delay of the filing of our annual report.

Sincerely,

M.A. Musselman, Executive director